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Sent via e-mail

Victor Vasquez, Engineering Group
Dominion Voting Systems Corp
1550 Wynkoop Street, Floor 2
Denver, CO 80202

Re: Dominion Voting Systems Corp DVS-101046 Submitted for Approval
Dear Victor Vasquez

The EAC has reviewed Engineering Change Order DVS-101046, along with the supporting
documentation and analysis provided by the voting system test laboratory. This minor change
involves the inclusion of the Cisco 24-Port Managed Switch (C1300-24T-4G) as a new COTS
component replacing its predecessor, Cisco CBS350-24T-4G. The change does not impact the
system’s reliability, functionality, capability, or operation. Based on the information provided, no
further testing is required.

The systems impacted by this ECO are:

Democracy Suite 5.17
Democracy Suite 5.20

This correspondence is to inform you that Dominion Voting Systems Corp DVS-101046 is approved.

Sincerely,

S Pty

Sean Pumphrey
Field Services Specialist
U.S. Election Assistance Commission

Cc: Pro V&V



